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From: Charlene Mutz
To: Hughes, James D.
Cc: swppp@e2rc.com; Aaron@visionbuildinc.com; Brad Allen
Subject: RE: 25.05.27 Invoice for ESC Plan for Eagle Ranch Retail at 9641 Eagle Ranch Rd NW - B13E002C - (SWQ-2025-

00027) NMR1007
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:07:40 AM
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Good morning, James, 

The attached invoice has been paid, please see below and let me know if anything additional is
needed. 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/NP4sBCZuIqfEUaWI!A_Bgd55sXoJGLsJoULNjzSoprpk6VJUpo5Qfb7egBvp26BkIZ-p8ObnhESff066HUMe_-mhjLVXec0g-PGjBai212NIkounN5s85BSqK0j08at8X2hoftYoPy-Vb_ylYk2z4KTSDA9QgAA$
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Payment Confirmation: 2025147005-40.
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To  Charene Mtz <Charens@atensgmoncam>
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2025147005-40
0572872025 85118 AM

Taansacrions
E9L Online Payment - 9L
2025147005-40-1
£PL Oniine Plan Fee Payment
Invoice Number:
INV-00023907

ESC Plan for Eagle Ranch Retal 3t 9641 Exgle Ranch Rd NW - BT3E002C

Fee Name:
Inspection Fee - Commercial B < 2 cres
£PL Oniine Plan Fee Payment
Invoice Number:
INV-00023907
Invoice Descrption:

ESC Plan for Eagle Ranch Retal 3t 5641 Esgle Ranch Rd NW - BT3E002C

Fee Name:
Storm Water Qualty lan

£PL Oniine Plan Fee Payment
Invoice Number:

INV-00023907
Invoice Descrption:
ESC Plan for Eagle Ranch Retal 3t 5641 Esgle Ranch Rd NW - BT3E002C
Fee Name:
Technology Fee
Toraw Amount: $433.35
Pav

ce2n25147005-40

sa3335

$105.00
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INVOICE (INV-00023907)
FOR CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE


BILLING CONTACT


Sydney Fetter
E2RC, LLC
439 S. Hill Road
Bernalillo, NM 87004


Brad Allen
Eagle Vista, LLC


INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE INVOICE STATUS INVOICE DESCRIPTION


INV-00023907 05/27/2025 05/27/2025 ESC Plan for Eagle Ranch Retail at 
9641 Eagle Ranch Rd NW - 
B13E002C


Due


REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME TOTAL


SWQ-2025-00027 Inspection Fee - Commercial BP < 2 acres $300.00 


Storm Water Quality Plan $105.00 


Technology Fee $28.35 


$433.35 SUBTOTAL9641 Eagle Ranch Rd Nw Albuquerque, NM 87114


TOTAL $433.35 REMITTANCE INFORMATION


PO Box 1293


Albuquerque NM, 87103


Attn: Planning Department


*INV-00023907*
City of AlbuquerqueMay 27, 2025 Page 1 of 1







Thank you. 

Charlene L Mutz
Asset Manager
9201 Montgomery Blvd NE, Bldg.1
Albuquerque, NM  87111
505-884-4699 - Office
575-218-1652 - Cell


